ISLE OF WIGHT COUNTY PRESS Saturday 27th October 1917

MARRIAGE OF MISS ADELA PHENE

The wedding took place at St. James's, Spanish-place, W., on Saturday, of Miss Adela F.M. PHENE, daughter of the late Mr. Lincoln PHENE and of Mrs. PHENE, of Grosvenore Lodge, Queens-road, Ryde, and Temporary Surgeon A. Clifford MORSON, F.R.C.S., R.N., son of Mr. and Mrs. J. Pierce MORSON, of 16 Elsworthy-road, London, N.W. The ceremony was of a very quiet character, only immediate friends being invited. The bride was accompanied to the church by Judge Barnard LAILEY, and was given away by her mother.

She was elegantly attired in a gown of white satin and georgette, trimmed with old lace, and her veil was of Limerick lace with orange blossoms. She carried a sheaf of lilies and heather. The only bridesmaid was Miss Rose GRANT, who was costumed in saxe blue crepe de Chine over white silk, and carried a bouquet of pale pink carnations. Mr. L. MORSON, brother of the bridegroom, was best man. The Rev. W. G. WHITTAM officiated.

Later in the day the newly-wedded pair left the residence of the bridegroom's parents for their honeymoon, the bride's going-away costume being a pale blue coat and skirt, with black hat and black fox furs. The presents were numerous and costly.

Researched & typed by Ann Barrett Kate MacDonell